



Curriculum Vitae

Anita Einarsdottir

Master of Economics
Phone.: +47 47302032
Email: anita.einarsdottir@vista-analyse.no



Profile

Anita is an Economist with experience from dissemination activities in various projects, and from Norway's central bank and Statistics Norway. In the Norwegian central bank she contributed with data collection and charts for the quarterly monetary policy report. She also published statistics and reports of the credit indicator, which measures the general public's debt, when she worked at Statistics Norway. Anita is responsible for Vista's webpage and LinkedIn page.

Education

2016-2018	Master of Economics, University of Oslo, Norway
2013-2016	Bachelor of Economics, University of Bergen, Norway

Work experience

2019-	Vista Analyse AS, consultant
2018- 2019	Statistics Norway
2017-2018	Norges Bank (Norway's central bank)

Project experience

See vista-analyse.no for public reports

2020	Business development in municipalities <i>KS (kommunesektorens organisasjon og utviklingspartner)</i> Identifying successful criteria's for how counties and municipalities can help businesses develop and strengthen their interaction
------	---

- 2020 **Costs of exams in Norway**
Utdanningsdirektoratet
We estimate the economic cost to society of Norwegian exams
- 2020 **Analysis of test facilities for oil spill response technology**
Senter for Oljevern og marint miljø (SOMM)
We evaluate two possible alternatives test facilities for oil spill response technology and marine litter at Fiskebøl in Northern Norway
- 2019–2020 **The Norwegian Tax Administrations**
Finansdepartementet og Skatteetaten
Analysis of potential effects of changing a part of the tax collection system

Language

Norwegian	Native
English	Fluent
Icelandic	Fluent